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Brothers, Sheila

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:14 PM
To: McCormick, Katherine; Brothers, Sheila
Cc: Rice, Jeffrey
Subject: Proposed New Graduate Certificate: Professional and Technical Writing
Attachments: WRD Grad Cert SAPCS, 1_24, 2018.pdf

Proposed	New	Graduate	Certificate:	Professional	and	Technical	Writing	
		
This	is	a	recommendation	that	the	University	Senate	not	approve,	based	on	its	academic	excellence,	the	
establishment	of	a	new	Graduate	Certificate:	Professional	and	Technical	Writing,	in	the	Department	of	
Writing,	Rhetoric,	and	Digital	Studies	within	the	College	of	Arts	&	Sciences.	
	
Rationale:	
	
The	GC	in	Professional	and	Technical	Writing	proposes	a	one‐year	program	offering	advanced	study	in	
the	core	areas	of	professional	and	technical	writing.	The	mission	of	the	certificate	is	to	develop	
professional	competency	with	professional	and	technical	writing:	documentation,	report	writing,	visual	
argument,	presentation	software,	manuals	and	handbooks,	case	studies	and	related	genres.	Although	
open	to	all	eligible	students,	this	certificate	will	target	active	service	military	personnel	who	are	required	
to	engage	in	writing	on	a	daily	basis.	The	program	anticipates	a	beginning	enrollment	of	20	students	and	
a	10	students	per	year	thereafter.	
	
SAPC	recognizes	the	value	and	need	for	this	program	at	UK	and	the	potential	impact	and	desirability	of	
such	a	program,	especially	for	the	targeted	audience	of	Military	Personnel.	However,	in	reviewing	the	
program	on	academic	excellence,	SAPC	felt	the	program	fell	short	in	comparison	to	the	benchmarks	
provided,	including	those	within	the	state	of	Kentucky	(see	2d	and	attached	benchmark	report	provided	
by	the	proposers).	Specifically,	SAPC	noted	that	UK's	proposed	program	was	only	9	credit	hours	
compared	to	peer	institutions	which	were	found	to	be	between	12	‐	18	credit	hours.	SAPC	did	take	into	
consideration	the	desired	flexibility	of	the	program	including	completing	it	asynchronously	online,	on	a	
part‐time	basis	in	one	year.	
	
The	revised	proposal	is	attached.	
	
Thanks!	
Margaret	
---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | SAPC University Senate 
Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM 
Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me 
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DispNameLastFirst PrimApptCollPrimApptDeptDeptName RecordTypeFacStatTimeFacStatTypeUKFacFlag Rank TitleSeries TenureStatusAsgnPeriod JobGroup NumPrimAppt HrsCurrAsgnGFMemberText
Connors-Manke,	Elizabeth	A.,	Ph.D. AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y ASST SPEC TT 9 R 1 Y Music	Performance-ASSO-ACTIVE
Fernheimer,	Janice	W.,	Ph.D AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y ASSC REG TEN 9 R 1 Y English-FULL-ACTIVE
Marksbury,	Tom,	Ph.D. AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y ASSC SPEC TEN 9 R 1 Y English-ASSO-ACTIVE			Communication-ASSO-ACTIVE
Rice,	Jeffrey	R.,	Ph.D AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y PROF REG TEN 9 R 1 Y English-FULL-ACTIVE
Rice,	Jennifer	H.,	Ph.D AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y ASSC REG TEN 9 R 1 Y English-FULL-ACTIVE
Ridolfo,	James	P.,	Ph.D. AS 8E700 Writing,	Rhetoric	and	Digital	Studies CURR FT REG Y ASSC REG TEN 9 R 1 Y English-ASSO-ACTIVE



o	UofL	has	a	English	Rhetoric	and	Composition	PhD	program.		They	do	not	have	a	certificate.		It	looks	like	the	PhD	
requires	45	credit	hours.		http://louisville.edu/graduatecatalog/degree-programs/degree-programs-by-school/ga-

o			UK	Benchmarks:	
o			Michigan	State	Univ-	Has	an	undergraduate	degree	in	professional	writing.	
https://reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/ProgramDetail.aspx?Program=5635	a	PhD	in	Rhetoric	Writing,	and	an	MA	in	
o			Ohio	State	Univ-	Has	an	undergraduate	minor	in	Professional	Writing.	
o			University	of	Arizona-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.
o			University	of	California	Davis-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.
o			University	of	FL-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.	
o			University	of	Iowa-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.
o			University	of	Michigan-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.											
o			University	of	Minnesota-	MS	and	grad	certificate	in	scientific	and	technical	communication.	
o			University	of	North	Carolina-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.															
o			University	of	Wisconsin-	I	cannot	find	anything	comparable.									

o			National:	
o			Univ	of	Washington	has	a	Professional	and	Technical	Writing	Certificate	that	is	a	3	course	certificate	program.		
o			San	Jose	State	University	has	an	undergraduate	certificate	in	Professional	and	Technical	Writing.	
o			Florida	Atlantic	University	has	an	undergraduate	certificate.	http://fau.edu/ptwc/
o			George	Mason	has	a	Graduate	Certificate	in	Professional	and	Technical	Writing	that	is	18	credit	hours.	
o			UC	Berkley	has	a	specialized	program	in	Professional	Writing	through	extension	that	looks		like	it	is	open	to	the	
general	public.	
https://extension.berkeley.edu/public/category/courseCategoryCertificateProfile.do?method=load&certificateId=17210
o			SMU	has	an	online	Technical	Writing	Certificate,	but	it	looks	like	it	is	open	to	the	public	and	is	only	one	course.	
https://www.smu.edu/CAPE/ProfessionalDevelopment/TechnicalWriting/Program-Details
o			Duke-	I	don’t	see	anything	comparable.	
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Schroeder, Margaret <mmohr2@g.uky.edu>

WRD Grad Certificate­ SAPCS requested information. 

Harmon, Camille <camille.harmon@uky.edu> Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 12:00 PM
To: "Schroeder, Margaret" <m.mohr@uky.edu>, "Rice, Jeffrey" <j.rice@uky.edu>
Cc: "Bosch, Anna" <anna.bosch@uky.edu>

Good Morning Margaret,

 

I have pulled a little more information regarding the programs you mentioned.  Most of these programs are
very broad and do not have the same focus that the our proposed graduate certificate has.  The proposed
Graduate Certificate in Professional and Technical Writing has a clear and focused academic competency as
its subject, meets a clearly defined educational need of a constituency group, and provides basic competency
in an emerging topic. 

As noted in 2a the certificates main audience are active service military personnel who are required to engage
in writing on a daily basis, scientists in need of technical writing, and humanities graduate students interested
in working in technical writing.  We are hoping to appeal to non-residential students, which is why we have
chosen to offer this as an online graduate certificate.  Most of the certificate programs that you mentioned are
only offered in class. 

 

I hope this information answers any questions/concerns that the SAPC may have regarding the coursework
required for the proposed Graduate Certificate in Professional and Technical Writing.  Please let me know if
any additional clarification is needed.

 

Murray State University- According to Murray State’s website they do not have a graduate certificate.  Below
are the graduate certificates that Murray State offers.  I am not sure what certificate program they are referring
to.  They have a Professional and Technical Writing minor.

               Gender Studies Certificate

Human Development and Leadership Certificate (Online)

Nonprofit Leadership Studies (NLS) Certificate (Online)

Organizational Dynamics Certificate

Telecommunications Systems Management Professional Certificate

Veterinary Hospital Management Graduate Certificate

Northern Kentucky University- NKU has a Graduate Certificate in Professional Writing that requires 18ch.
The coursework required for NKU’s certificate is not comparable to what is included in the graduate certificate
we are proposing.

Research/Methods in Professional Writing- Introduction to key theories and research methods in
professional writing. WRITING STUDIES.

Introduction to Graduate Studies- Introduction to graduate level writing, research, and careers in
English Studies. Required of all Master of Arts in English candidates.

Grant Writing- Theory and practice of preparing and analyzing grant applications. Special focus on the
grant process in academic settings.
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History of Rhetoric- Seminar in the history and theory of written rhetoric from the Classical Period to the
present.

Internship-   On-or off- campus internship in a variety of writing or literacy related set-tings, and
creation/supervised revision of work.

Fieldwork in community and literacy-  Fieldwork in community literacy and public engagement.
Students engage in at least 20 hours of supervised service-learning work and research on-site within a
community organization.

Minnesota- The 15ch Graduate Certificate in Technical Communications is specifically geared towards post
baccalaureate students. The certificate coursework does not compare to what we are requesting to offer.

Introduction to graduate students in Scientific and technical communication- History of technical
communication. Different audiences, purposes, genres, and emerging trends.

International/intercultural issues. Students participate within a community of technical communication
professionals.

International Professional Communication- The increasingly global nature of communication presents
new challenges and opportunities as communicators develop content for and work with clients and
colleagues from other cultures. Moreover, professionals increasingly perform their work as part of
global virtual teams using multiple synchronous and asynchronous technologies. Thus, this course
includes resources and experiences designed to increase a student’s skill at communicating with
multicultural audiences, working as a member of international teams, and using multiple technologies
as part of this work.

Information Design: Theory and Practice- This course examines how verbal, visual, data, and other
forms of content can be designed and combined to create meaning, improve comprehension, and
make information more usable. In particular, we will study the rhetorical roles visual elements play in
print and digital communications, and how we as technical communicators can use visual means to
reach audiences, convey information, and achieve rhetorical goals. We will read and discuss theory,
practice information design skills, and apply both to real communications projects suitable for inclusion
in a professional portfolio.

Auburn University- They have a 12ch Graduate Certificate in Technical Communication.  This certificate is
only offered in the classroom.  The coursework is similar to what we offer.  Below are the 9ch of required
coursework. Students chose 3ch of electives. 

                ENGL 7000: Technical and Professional Editing (3 hours)

ENGL 7010: Technical and Professional Communication: Issues and Approaches (3 hours)

ENGL 7080: Document Design in Technical and Professional Communication (3 hours)

Kansas State- They offer a 12ch Graduate Certificate. 3ch of required coursework and 9ch of electives. 
Based on the descriptions of the courses offered this certificate is not comparable to what we are requesting to
offer.

https://www.k­state.edu/english/programs/techwriting/courses.html

South Florida- They offer a Graduate Certificate in Professional and Technical Communication that requires
15ch.

ENC 6261 - Professional & Technical Communication (3)

LIT 6934 - Practicum in Teaching Professional and Technical Communication (3)

Electives

ENC 6421 - Rhetoric and Technology (3)

               ENC 6422 - New Media Production (3)

               LIT 6934 - Rhetoric of Science, Technology and Medicine (3)
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               LIT 6934 - Rhetoric, Science Studies and the New Materialism (3)

               ENC 6720 - Research Methods (3)

               ENC 6339 - Historical Rhetorics (3)

               ENC 6730 - Contemporary Rhetorics (3)

 

 

Camille Harmon
Dean’s Office Administrative Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

University of Kentucky

202 Patterson Office Tower

859­257­3966

 

From: Harmon, Camille  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:08 AM 
To: 'Schroeder, Margaret' <m.mohr@uky.edu>; Rice, Jeffrey <j.rice@uky.edu> 
Cc: Bosch, Anna <anna.bosch@uky.edu> 
Subject: RE: WRD Grad Certificate- SAPCS requested information.

 

Good Morning Margaret,

 

I have fixed the typos you noted in the email below.  Attached is the updated form.  I will work with Jeff to
address the concern regarding the number of credit hours.  I will get back to you as soon as possible.

 

Thank you,

 

Camille Harmon
Dean’s Office Administrative Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

University of Kentucky

202 Patterson Office Tower

859­257­3966

 




